Attachments: LINE D17 (D17-9 JCT TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 1 LAUNCHER PIC.jpg
LINE D17 (D17-9 JCT TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 1 RECEIVER PIC.jpa

From: Marshall Cross <} G

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 5:20:21 PM

To: Elliott, Mark W <} - 52!linger, Rodger L
- -, <)
Reeves, Kevin D <} GG ; /ustusson, John
e ot
cc: Hadley, Monte D <} G

Subject: [EXT] Line D17 ( D17-9 JCT. to Rockwall) Run # 1 Pics

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click. This e-mail originated from outside of Atmos

Energy. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

All,

Please see attached photos from run # 1 on Line D17.

Thank you,
Marshall Cross
Bobcat Contracting LLC

AEC-APT-NTSB-000060 (Docket)



AEC-APT-NTSB-000061 (Docket)



AEC-APT-NTSB-000062 (Docket)



Attachments: D17 (D17-9 JCT TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 2 LAUNCHER PIC.jpg

From: Marshall Cross _>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 6:58:50 PM

To: Hadley, Monte D _>; Morrissette, Paul J
e e
ver - -, - -
Ballinger, Rodger L <} G - | ustusson, John
N -

Subject: [EXT] Line D17 (D17-9 JCT. to Rockwall) Run # 2 Launcher Pic

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click. This e-mail originated from outside of Atmos

Energy. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

All,
Please see attached photo from run # 2 on D17 (Launcher pic)
Thank you,

Marshall Cross
Bobcat Contracting LLC

AEC-APT-NTSB-000063 (Docket)
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AEC-APT-NTSB-000064 (Docket)



Attachments: LINE D17 (D17-9 JCT. TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 2 PIC # 3.jpa
LINE D17 (D17-9 JCT. TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 2 PIC # 4.jpg
LINE D17 (D17-9 JCT. TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 2 RECEIVER PIC # 1.jpg
LINE D17 (D17-9 JCT. TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 2 RECEIVER PIC # 2.jpg

From: Marshall Cross <} G

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 11:39:15 AM

To: Hadley, Monte D <} - ; R s Kevin D
- > vor ' S
paulJ S | stusson, John
o1+ - S

salinger, Roder L

Subject: [EXT] Line D17 (D17-9 JCT. to Rockwall) Run # 2 Pics

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click. This e-mail originated from outside of Atmos

Energy. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

All,
Please see attached photos of run # 2 on Line D17.
Thank you,

Marshall Cross
Bobcat Contracting LLC

AEC-APT-NTSB-000065 (Docket)



AEC-APT-NTSB-000066 (Docket)



AEC-APT-NTSB-000067 (Docket)



AEC-APT-NTSB-000068 (Docket)



AEC-APT-NTSB-000069 (Docket)



Attachments: LINE D17 (D17-9 JCT TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 3 LAUNCHER PIC.jpg
LINE D17 (D17-9 JCT TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 3 RECEIVER PIC # 2.jpg
LINE D17 (D17-9 JCT TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 3 RECEIVER PIC.jpg

From: Marshal Cross < -

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 3:02:46 PM

To: Justusson, John _>; Hadley, Monte D
T - <=, <2vin 0 < o,
Mark W _>; Morrissette, Paul J
T - - cc, %ocicer | | -
Thomas, Chris |-

Subject: [EXT] Line D17 (D17-9 JCT to Rockwall) Run # 3

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click. This e-mail originated from outside of Atmos

Energy. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

All,

Please disregard the last email, | attached the wrong receiver photo. See attached photos for run #
3 on Line D17.\

Thank you,
Marshall Cross
Bobcat Contracting LLC

AEC-APT-NTSB-000070 (Docket)



AEC-APT-NTSB-000071 (Docket)



AEC-APT-NTSB-000072 (Docket)



AEC-APT-NTSB-000073 (Docket)



Attachments: LINE D17 (D17-9 TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 4 LAUNCHER PIC.jpg
LINE D17 (D17-9 TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 4 RECEIVER PIC.jpa
LINE D17 (D17-9 TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 4 NORM READING CPM.jpa
LINE D17 (D17-9 TO ROCKWALL) RUN # 4 NORM READING MR.jpa

From: Marshall Cross <} G

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 4:42:28 PM

To: Justusson, John <} G R<c s Kevin D
- > vor ' S
paul J S - c:'linger, Rodger L
- -, < S

Subject: [EXT] Line D17 (D17-9 JCT to Rockwall) Run # 4 Pics

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click. This e-mail originated from outside of Atmos

Energy. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

All,
Please see attached photos from run # 4 on Line D17.
Thank you,

Marshall Cross
Bobcat Contracting LLC

AEC-APT-NTSB-000074 (Docket)



AEC-APT-NTSB-000075 (Docket)



AEC-APT-NTSB-000076 (Docket)



AEC-APT-NTSB-000077 (Docket)



AEC-APT-NTSB-000078 (Docket)
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